September 25, 2002
MEMORANDUM TO: Biweekly Notice Coordinator
FROM: Michael K. Webb, Project Manager, Section 1 IRA/
Project Directorate IV
Division of Licensing Project Management
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN BIWEEKLY FR NOTICE - NOTICE

OF ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE
(TAC NO. MB3041)

Entergy Gulf States, Inc., and Entergy Operations, Inc., Docket No. 50-458, River Bend Station,

Unit 1, West Feliciana Parish, Louisiana

Date of amendment request: September 24, 2001, as supplemented by letters dated April 22

and July 29, 2002.

Brief description of amendment: The amendment extends the allowed outage time for a

Division | or Division Il Emergency Diesel Generator (EDG) from 72 hours to 14 days. The
changes are intended to provide flexibility in scheduling EDG maintenance activities, reduce
refueling outage duration, and improve EDG availability during plant shutdowns.

Date of issuance: September 25, 2002

Effective date: As of the date of issuance and shall be implemented 60 days from the date of
issuance.

Amendment No.: 125

Facility Operating License No. NPF-47: The amendment revised the Technical Specifications.

Date of initial notice in FEDERAL REGISTER: December 12, 2001 (66 FR 64292)

The April 22 and July 29, 2002, supplemental letters provided clarifying information that did not
change the scope of the original Federal Register notice or the original no significant hazards
consideration determination.

The Commission’s related evaluation of the amendment is contained in a Safety Evaluation
dated September 25, 2002.

No significant hazards consideration comments received: No.
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